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BULLETIN #186/21     
 
DATE:  December 10, 2021 
 
TO:  Seminar Attendees  
 
FROM: Kate Orthner – Executive Assistant and Office Manager 
 
RE:   Flight Discount for Seminar 
 

 
Hello Everyone, 
 
In anticipation for the seminar, we were able to secure a flight discount with WestJet. Please see the 
details below. 
 

5% off Econo* and 10% off EconoFlex and Premium fares for travel within Canada and 2% 
off Econo*, 5% off EconoFlex and 10% off Premium base fares for guests travelling Trans-
border. To take advantage of this offer, you will need the discount code listed. Please visit 
www.westjet.com/conventions to make a booking online. 

 

Applicable Rules 

• The booking is to be made to the following city: Calgary 
• The travel period begins: 3/21/2022 
• The travel period ends: 4/7/2022 
• No discount will apply to Basic or Business class bookings.  

Coupon Code: Guest web/Travel Agent web E39KD53 

Promo Code: Travel Agent GDS only YBF69 

 
 
Feel free to reach out if you need any assistance, 
 
Kind regards, 
 

Kate Orthner 
Kate Orthner 
Executive Assistant and Office Manager 

https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=http-3A__www.westjet.com_conventions&d=DwMGaQ&c=euGZstcaTDllvimEN8b7jXrwqOf-v5A_CdpgnVfiiMM&r=wuLqTDAFEKFkZBWO7Ph_LUl9Wr-asWoWBc3qJDSrd8w&m=DwyvRVIhhdxfwc9EgAktErzVQPmMJE2Espw7RAmRdds&s=G51Qu_v9neFsR-kMPxoCykcM1G_nPVmMjKtfCgwjeTI&e=

